FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Karen White, Chair
Keith Storton, Vice Chair
Jeff Lee, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2020-10:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public
comments to the Clerk to the Board at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 10:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will
be read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute
time limit.

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)

Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of September 18,
2020.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - NOVEMBER 20, 2020
PAGE 2

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of September 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020 and October 1, 2020 through
October 31, 2020.

2. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Obsolete Equipment as
Surplus(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring equipment as surplus.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - NOVEMBER 20, 2020
PAGE 3

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,

feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.
a. Fire Chief Updates
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT

*hkkEkFITkkhihkTdhkThihhdkkddkhkkiki

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the

Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8™ Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

kikkkhkhikkikkihkkhkhkkihkkkkkhkkikkk

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2020

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to the
Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this meeting via a
teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting by listening. They
could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk to the Board at
tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org. or provide public comment during the meeting by calling 1(833)611-0393.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair White called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Board Member Lee led the Flag Salute.

MOMENT OF SILENCE:
Chair White asked for a moment of silence for the firefighter that died in the line of duty on September 17, 2020

in the El Dorado Fire.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Karen White, Vice Chair Keith Storton and Board Member Jeff Lee.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Dave Hale and Clerk to the Board
Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Board Member Lee moved, Vice Chair Storton seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Lee, Storton, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting of June 19, 2020 and July 17, 2020 with a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None

ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, September 18, 2020

CONSENT AGENDA:

Chair White asked for public comment. No public comment was received. She then asked if the Board had any
comments. Vice Chair Storton asked if there are any concerns with the fleet if a fire engine is going to be
surplused. Chief Lieberman explained that the cost to restore this engine is significant. He also stated that he
is working on funding strategies for vehicle replacement. Fleet longevity and maintenance is a concern. Board
Member Lee asked if there was any significance regarding the fact that Engine 6694 was property of the City of
Grover Beach before Five Cities Fire Authority was formed. Chief Lieberman explained that Engine 6694 title
and ownership is under Five Cities Fire Authority as of the inception date of the Authority. Decisions regarding
equipment is made by the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority.

Vice Chair Storton moved and Board Member Lee seconded the motion to approve the Consent Agenda items.
The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of July 1, 2020 through July
31, 2020 and August 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020.

2. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Surplus Property.
Action: Adopted a Resolution declaring computer equipment as surplus and authorizing its disposal.

3. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring a 2004 Fire Engine as Surplus.
Action: Adopted a Resolution declaring Engine 6694 as surplus property and directed the Fire Chief
to facilitate the sale of the vehicle.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, September 18, 2020

NEW BUSINESS:

Action:

Consideration of Exempt Employee Compensation for Battalion Chief Overtime and Incident
Response Subject to Reimbursement by Outside Agencies. Chief Lieberman explained that this
report is focused on compensation for exempt employees. The request would allow a Battalion Chief
to receive straight time pay of 12 hours while covering for the other Battalion Chief that may be on
vacation or is sick. Currently, the Battalion Chief has to cover the other with no additional pay. The
second piece of the staff report is regarding a request for exempt employees to be compensated for
work in excess of a regular 8-hour work day if they are called out on a strike team assignment. Five
Cities Fire Authority is reimbursed for State or Federal strike team assignments. No public comment
was received.

Vice Chair Storton moved, and Board Member Lee seconded the motion to adopt a resolution allowing

for additional exempt employee compensation in specific circumstances and to make retroactive to June 1 , 2020.
The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, Lee, White
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a.

Chief Lieberman reported that Engineer Silva is on the August Complex fire as a heavy equipment boss;
Engine 6693 is assigned to a strike team on the North Complex Fire; Chief Lieberman is assigned to a
unit in Redding, CA on the Area Command team.

Chief Lieberman stated that Five Cities Fire Authority needs to replace aging apparatus. The Authority
will be receiving unanticipated revenues for strike team response this fiscal year. The Chief would like
those funds to go towards vehicle replacement.

Battalion Chief Riki Heath spoke about a new program implemented called Compliance Engine.
Contractors in our area reach out to the businesses in Five Cities Fire Authorities jurisdiction to complete
annual business inspections per state requirements.

Chief Lieberman will schedule a finance working group meeting with Treasurer Mike Stephens and
Administrative Services Director, Deanne Purcell, to discuss the operations of the Authority. Financial
modeling will be the topic of discussion as well.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, September 18, 2020

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Vice Chair Storton thanked the local and state firefighters for all the work they are doing. The Arroyo Grande
Council will declare October 4th through 10 as fire prevention week. Board Member Lee thanked the firefighters
as well. He also reported the City of Grover Beach had a significant water main break.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair White adjourned the meeting at 10:36 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for October 186, 2020, at

10:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KAREN WHITE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: November 20, 2020

Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period September 1 through October 31, 2020.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are

submitted to the City for processing.
FISCAL IMPACT
There is a $2,817,795.47 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $1,838,309.15
¢ Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 979,486.32

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

September 1 through October 31, 2020 Accounts Payable Register
September 1 through October 31, 2020 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



VOINIWY 40 xzé

2189’1 12¥ 062

! e _TandwvaLawdisisese  osz. L 0z0ZILMGO, €l
[ - o VOIMINY 40 YNVE|  ZLS5'LL2p 062 9 Q004 WY3L IMINLS Jd1d I1ddv! 91961 _0202/11/60] g€}
mzi.._ o VOIMINY 40 MNVE!  ZLSS'LL2Zr 062 TYAIRILIY €3 OTIIONY! 8'9¢ 0Z0Z/LLI60 L€
f . ¥OMAWY 4OINVE,  Z195'L12Y06Z ___SSY10 SHOWSNIA-13nd; seevl ___Ozoeniieo, ot
| _ VOIMINY 4O XNVE:  Z155'LI2p062) ATIS-13N4 WYL IHINLS Txld OOH! #9'LLZ 020Z/L1/60, _SE
YOIMIWY JO YNVE!  Z165'LIZp 062! 42 1304 WY3L IQNLS T4 dv3a. z1 '8l 0202/L1/60" _¥€
o VOIMINY 40 MNVE: 21551124062 VHVEHYE VINVS OL ¥IONIAY' 00°EZ) 0202/11/60. €€
VORIINY 40 MNVE.  Z15S°LL2y 062 JOVHIA0D IY00T-a004 WYIL NS vZ'eee . 020z/11/60  2E
VORIIWY HO MNVE: 2165112y 062 VANS-13Nd WY3L YIS L4y ! ozoznueo: |
{ VOININY 40 MNvE. 0SS’ }12p 062 SSY19 ONINIVHL IHOWSNIQ 00°0S2°L | 0zoziLi/B0._ G
i _VOIMIWY 40 YNVE:  £0v5'L1ZH'062; 307vS-HIDHYHD F1JIHIA: S0°0F m 0202/1 :8
e L VOIRMIWY 40 MNVE:  £0v5’) L2y 062! 3ONIYIINOD JUNJIS! 5L'6Z i 0202/L
. YOIMINY 40 YNVE:  £0v5'LL2y'062! VM QIANILX3 8 ¥IOVd JIIHD Tnild: BL'8ES 0202/} 1/6
“w VOIMIWY JOXNVE!  £0¥S°L1ZP 062, SONLLIIN WOOZ! 861 0202/L 160
i YOININY 4O YNVE:  €0¥S°LIZp 062 $3SVY0 avdl: 9821 0202/41/60¢ S
b . _VORIIWY 40 YNVE! _ €0v5°L1Z¥'06Z JOVHOLS INOHdI 43IHO JxId) 660 0202/LL/60; __¥Z.
_ YOIMIWY JONVE}  9425°L12p 062 3SNIdX3 WHOLINN OTIIONY! 1S'8LL 0z02/L t@w gzl
w YORIINY 4O INVE|  925°112+°062] 3SNIdX3 WHOLINN ONVIITHA| 02'SSE. 0202/1 1/60]
e — .. YOIMINV JOYNVE! _ 925°)12F'062 3SNIdX3 WHOLINN HLVIH| ¥2'20) _0202/11/60; _
m“i e ORIV JO)INYE, §52G°L121'062 ___Y3ZILINVS ONVHi ¥2'2) | 0202/11/60i
e VOIMIWY 4O MNvE|  5525°L12v°062 S1HV 109WAS-S3DavE} 02229 | _ ozoz/1ie0
ml ] - VOIM3IWY 40 JNVE| _ §529°112¥'06Z ) Q004 Wv3L 3INIMNLS} 26°504 0202/ /60"
_w . VOIMIWY JO MNVE|__ 5525'LLZK'062 _SHIVHO-WYZL FMRLS Ju1d Tddv 8gZY 0202111160
. — o YONINV JO YNVE| 9525’} 12V'062 $3ddNS 8vHINI S2'08€ 0202/LL/60: 9|
i VORIIWY 4O YNVE, _ 5525'LL2r'062 _LNVHYND € N1S-0004 W31 IYRILS| 257201 0202/11/60' 1
! VOIMINY 40 MINVE! _ 8026°112y°062! 39VY.180d; 09'95 t__ 0202/LL/60; L
t YOININY 40 YNVE:  L025'LIz'082! _..S318v0 88N, ¥1'8S |__ ozoe/ g0l €l
Vo s VORIINY 4O MNVE] 1025’1 12r"062 SaNddNS 301440! 05'9} __.0zoz/LLe0 2L
VOIMINY 4O YNVE|  1026°L1Z¢°08Z - ___S3NddNS 301440: 61’85 0Z0Z/LLIB0: L1
131V €0vS'112v 062 LINOYID ATHLNOW 621 EE0L6EG#NYS: 9E'2L) 0202/} 1/60:
¢ _ 181V:  £0¥S'11Zr 062 2/ S3NI1 3NOHd memno;m@mﬁm_ yrezL i 0Z0Z/L1/60!
_"_ . o _ABLY  €ovgLlevoez 1INDHID ATHLNOW-8/1EE016E6#NVE | 9E'2L) 020Z/11/60
e mnzﬂm.w,o»bz% dOALID _ LOVS'LIZY 062 ANVHOAH F13-S334 YIMISHALYM, 9221 0202/4 1160
- _3ONVHO OAOHYY 40 ALID: _ |0VS'LI2¥'06Z M Ol4VL 071-$33d MIMISAITLVM. 68'208 _ 020214 1/60:
JANVHO OAQHMY 4O ALID: _ LOVS'L12Y 06T, —.NOLLYORIHI'SITS YIMIS/HILYM; ¥¥09) - 0coz/L1i60:
e e ONIODSWYYY:  109G'LIZY 062 1ONA0Yd ONIIVLIAHSYM TIOIHIA! v9 e | 0202/11/60
b ‘ . SOASWHOAINN IAIINY! W 'STIMOL TVINTH-SINAdNS dOHS; 888z 1 ozoz/LLi60
ONI'INININDT Julld HY1STv) YAOS-S1008 NOLLYLS! £5°62€. ieszL | 0Z0Z/L1/6
, _011'¥sn w<u_m_s €086'L129°062: -  SINVL NIOAXO ¥Li 2800y ivszs | ozoz/LL/60!
_ e B mmm.z, mmm_.._ hwmcg . # ._.so<4_ B :o_amwmao Cunowy  #398y9 ajeq %08y
020Z ‘L€ 100~ | ._.n_m_w
ONILSIT MO3HD
I INSWHOVLLY ALIMOHLNY 3HId S3A1LID 3AIL



_ ONIMV3O YOVdi10M|

thm Ligy omN.

QNNN

A

- - | 88709 2L .. 0202160 8L
.. SSITIHUIMNOZINIAl _ £0¥S'}L2¥ 08Z; NOHd (P}) 10000-£62¥S6029#L00V| Sb'LbS i8/2L i 0202/11/60] L/;
. 077102 IONVNIALNIVW LNONMNL!  9/25°L12¥'062. NOSNOYII-HIVAIY LVOD HSNYA, 00°68) L22L i 0202/L1/60] 9]
AONIONING 1SVOD HLNOS:  1095'L12y 062 NOIS NYN.LNOILOIJSNI LiF 26993| 00°0LL 9/2L ___0202/11/60, _SL
_ AONIOHINI LSYOQ HLNOS! 10951124062 NOLLOIdSNI 119 16993 0068 9.2 0202/11/60] %2
L AONIOYIANI LSYOD HINOS! _ 1095’} LZ¥ 062! NOLLO3JSNI LIF £699 3! 0058 922, ! 0Z02/L1/60; €L
L o _AON3OYINI LSYOD HLNOS  L09S'LLZ¥ 062 NOLLO3JSNI Lig 25993. 00°G8 '9L2L {  020Z/L1/60 Tl
] AONIONINT 1SYOO HINOS __ 1095'}LZY 062 dSNI ITOIHIA TINd 2899 ALINILN L9'1S8'Y 1922L ! 0Z0Z/LLE0  bL:
- AONIONINI 1SYOD HLNOS _ L09S'LLZY'062 NOILOIJSNI L1g S¥991 00°S8 91zs 0Z02/L1/60 0L,
SVOIVO0S, _ LO¥S'} 12 062 .} NS SVO-SALIILN: 662L) 0202/11/60. _ 69:

STOINYIS ALINDWNOO ONVIOO  _ £565 L1Zb'06Z. ANIY NLS 3¥Id 02/21-02/0L; 00°05L'C 0202/L1/60. _

b - s O ————— i e

ONI_SOAS AONIOHINT TVdIDINNIN:

ONI 'IHYMQANYH 32V S.HININ:

§925°112r 062,

S3dIM O¥3H' 6166

g

_0zoz/L Emo

¥096°LLer 062

‘S3LL I19VO-IONYNILNIVI € NLS' 6584

ONI 'THVMANYH 30V SHIANIWI

¥095°L L Z2Y"062;

‘NNO F1dV.LS-FONYNILNIVI L NLS, 2L'P9

D

"ONI ‘3¥1d m.ZO._.mDm_

9525°)125'062;

WVYOd 1IvD §§ —wmn_>> £2°098" P.

i

ONI ‘IHYMAYYH 30V SHININ, _ $095°L L Zp 062 O3NNOD 'ON1d-3ONYNILNIVIN € NLS: 21'85

I B ONI 'FUYMJHYH JOV SHINIW! _ 1095°LLZH'082] -S3I1ddNS 0099 43IHD I’ €67
‘d QIAVQ ‘TIVH: _ £0£6°L12r 062 SOAS TYNOISSI408d 02/80} 05292
OT1S30IAYIS NV3| _ 21961124062 DIYLSUYO TYLNIULYNOSEALOOY! 0250’2

: _ _.00dv Wald MY ¥3NVA! _ £0£6'L 124062 SOAS TYNOISSI40Nud 02/80: 0L'8EE !
i L o SNOS® SIMNONT  Sseg'Lieroess __T1ZZON; £6'92
! o . 011 ISNISMIYD|  £0L9'LLZY 062 ONITNA3HOS LdIHS ATHLNOW 02/60; 2680}
! o OT1S3LVIDOSSY ® SONITIOD! €085 Lizy 062 202-MIINTH HIININGS 314 VdAN} 00'52Zy /L LI
| _ _ SNOILVOINNININOD HILUYHO; _ LOYS'LLZy 062! € NLS AL £82911010101S¥Z8#LD0V} LL'€6 “o0zoz/) :meﬁm@
b SNOLLYOINOWINOD ¥ALHVHD!  10vg'1128 AL } NLS 6£€201096001S$Z8#100V; 99012 .0202/11/60: 5!
! SNOLLYDINNAINOD HILHYHO!  LOPS'LL2ZH 062; AL Z NLS 6152020001045bZ8#100V] 19'811 |__ 0z0Z/LL/60° _ ¥S!
M SNOLLYOINNWINOD MILUVHD! __ LOYS'LLZ 062] L3NNI 062252096001 5¥28#L00V| 86702 T 0202/L1/60. _
i . Sldvd oinv meacm.«o* 1095'L L 21062 S14vd L899 ALIILN 81'O% N
M
!

ONI SOHAVYS 2 ONLLNINd INOOS! _90E5°L1Z¥'062. OTIIONY SQuVD SSANISNE. 9¥'LS  0202/11/60
. ONI'SNOSS3MJNOD ¥3NVE _ 1029'LIZh 06T XVl SIIVSIYNOLLIAQY 00'S9  '192L | 020Z/LM60  6F.
L _.ONI ‘SHOSSIHINOD ¥ANVE' 1029’} I1ZF 062 NYHNVM ¥A § B HISY]/M DLL0009. 000S6'2Z 192 . 020211160 8
i N . VOIMIANY JOINVE  809'L1Z¥'06Z TANA AHO IS zVEL  092L i__ 020Z/LL/BO0;

1 VOIMIWY 40 YNVE, _ 809'12'062 3 UV TVINTN-I3N WAL IHIMNLS, 80°ELL 0922 __ 020Z/1L1/60
VORIINY 40 YNVE:  8098'L125'062 NYY-130d WYL ININLS JI4 OOH' L1l 1092, 1 ozozL/eo:

L . YOININY 4O YNVE: _ 809G°L 121 062" $3790Y 0SVd OL T3NS 43IHD Fld: 6£°9) 10922 e

b e YOREWY 4O YNVE: _ ¥098'L12y'062. BNOUMOWIA-ZNLS SOV v26s __  0see |

w_ e YOIMIWY 40 YNVE! [_.losgLizroez, _ SHIVdIN TIOHIA HOLVOILSIANI 870 soﬁ 1

| L VOIMANY 40 YNVE] _ 109S°L12¥ 062: . S3HIL-3¥I4 INV| ¥60EK 020211 1/60} _ Lvl
[ VORIINY 40 YNvE!  Z185'L1Zb 062! 0Z0Z/L1160¢  Ov

} INJWHOVLLY

awen jse | J0PUSA

R/ I

._m_Dm_ §<w.h.. IMYLS Nmmwm_ LL'L6
co.ﬁ_hommo

0202 'L€ 100 - | 1d3S

ONILSITXO3HD

ALIMOHLINY 3414 S31LI0 3AIL

. =.5oE<

% v_ow_._o

~_2jeqa yesyn mE._



b ONI 'IHVMA¥YH 3OV SHANIN. _ 8625'112v 062 -Ol8Y4 Y2078 GIIM-INIVW € NIS! £5°EE 1208
L ONI ‘JHYMAYYH SOV SHINIW/ __ S525°L 12062, dYO M3¥9S TIVO &l 0e'h iZoss 60’
] ONI 'IHYMQXYH 3OV SHMININ,__ 9025°L 125067 ddns 61AIA0D-S310L ALILN (02)] 896z 206L 0202/52/60: Sl
m ONI ‘ZUYMQ¥YH 30V SNININ, _ 10251 1Zv 062, _ G400 NOISNILXZ-§3IddNS 301440; p5'6P 206L | 0202/52/60 ¥i)|
I INILONOLOY HOALYILSYW. _ L09S'L 1 Zv 062, OQVHIATIS AATHD 0102-SHIVAIY; 6E'1E5'2 11082 | _ 0202/52/60° €11’
m JHOWLIHM 'AQISSYD '1¥3931T _ £0ES'L 124 082 __SOASTYOF10Z/80 00'%2L __ W00EL | 0Z02/52/60 Zhb:
; YONYL 2 SHIUVHL MOOOVIH. _ LOEY'LLZr 062 13)OVH8 B 1108 ONIIFG-ALD 0E'62) _eezL 0202/52/60. LI}
§ HOV3E ¥IAOYO JO ALID. _ LOPS'L42p 062 ___M3ALYMSIILOILN 62622 862, | 0202/52/60. O}L.
; HOY38 ¥3/0HO O ALID. __ 10¥5'+12b"06Z] 81/9-02/S Z NIS-S1S00 399d_96'LL5'L 0: 601
L SYILHOIITUIA 40N SALLID A 94254128062, INNH-LVH WNOLINN. 0062 JE
{ __SOLLSISOT IVLNIWNOHIANT, _ £0€5'}12Z¥ 062, VSOdSIa ALSYM 052402
b o .__ONI'MVM3Q8r _ 8095'}2V'06Z 13nd; 88'210°L
oo o ONI'MVM3Id 8l 8095'L12v'062 - 1and. 0L'vz6'L
i SNOS ® SLLIND N1, 2/25'L 12V 062, ___SLINOYF SSOBMIUO () 9022
i SNOS R SILMNO N Ti 2425t LZv062! SLNVd B 13%OVI SSOEMINO, 90°889
P ] . _SNOS®SUMNONT __ 2/29'L1ZV'06Z SINVd 2 LHIHS SSOSMIND| 0p20'L B bwbmmgo
SNOS 2 SLLYNO N1 5525°L12v'062] SHIVAIY YITIOHINOD! 8812
L SOINOMLOT13 LSVOO! _ 1029'11257062, Seuus|uY 'SOIPEY 2)10025-XN (/)| 29'602'S
L B __SOINOYLOT13 1SVOD! _ €019'LLZr06Z] __dOLdV HO4 ISNIOIT FUYMLIOS: 6621
L _ SOINONLOTT3 LSVOO! _ 1019'LL2y'062 dOLdY1 404 SI18YO ONINWYNOON) 00'EHZ
- o SOINOMLOI13 ISVOD| _ 9095'}Zb 062 (02) SOIN ¥INVIAS AOOMNIY: 9¥'LL9
SOINOYLOTNI LSVOD|  5525°L12v'082 N Jeyeads BulieaUED BSION 02| 09'LSS'L
e __SNOLLYDINNWWOD H3LNVHD! _ LO¥S'LLzy 062] _LINY3LNI 008662000L015vZ8#100V| 86702
| o SNOLLYOINNWINOD NLMVHD! _ L0bS'LLZF'06Z AL L NIS BEEZ0109600/SY28#LOV; 99012
i SNOILYOINNWAOD H3L¥VHO! _ 10¥5°L1Zb 062 LINYILNI ££1884010401S¥Z8#L00V| 96'607 0202/52/60"
; SLY¥Vd OLNY LSINDYUVD. _ 1095'L42Y 06T, 59991-ISOH aVYi €1'S 0202/52/60:
- __OT1“IvDIQ3IN 3341 aNNOE. 9028 Lizv 06z S3NddNS TvOIGAN: 817 __ ozozisz/en.
o ___OT1"1vDI3W 3341 ONNOA. __ 9025} 1Z¥'062. S3NddNS TvOIQ3W. 8916V . 0Z02/52/60
w ONI 'SHOSSTHANOD ¥3NVE _ L0E9'} 12062 __AN-HOLYIND3Y HIV dINOD| 8E'WLZ 2L 0202/52/60.
L _ONI ‘SHOSSIHJNOD ¥3NVE __ LOEY'L12v'062. LALN-LOINNOD YOIND ¥3LdvaY VSW 00228 /822 _ 0202/52/60
L o _ONI'SMOSSIHdWNOD ¥ANVE _ £0£S'LIZY 062 1 NLS HOSSTHJNOD-OAS TVIINNY 80'LSL'Y sz 0zo@isee0)
. o __ALIISON LBLY _ €O0¥S'LIZV 06T, STIUIM OVl 012882v82.82#L00V 00928 982 |  0202/52/60.
i . A®lv eovsnizvoez. —_1.LINONIQ BLLIESBE-LVBSEZALOOY £0EE | | 0z0z/5z/60.
_ SANVYHO OAOHMY 20 ALID. _ 200Z'0000° o6z, dN NVITO 0202 INNP Y404 $0'802°08 | 0202/52/60.
“ _SOAS WHOINN 3ARIdINANY! §0E5'} 127062, W 'STAMOL TVLNIH-SIINddNS dOHS | BLEEZ. i 0z02/52/60:
e L4IDONY O] NVORIENY: _ 5626'} 421 06Z; __ovidielzL T ozozrszieo
= o ONI'ANIWAINDZ 3WI4 MVISTIVI _ zzzebizy 062 _ _3ON3dSNS ‘NYININD-SL008 OILVLS! Z8'608 __ iiges 0202/52/60-
! _ONI'INIWCINDT 3y mﬁm._._ﬁ 2128°LL2¥'06 L YAVIWIESLOOE ozSo.__>>. 16'65E 0z0z/sz/6
_ _971'vsn: - goggLLzy o& IVANTH YNVL NIOAXO/NOSHY! 0E'40L  0202/52/60'
| euweNjseqlopuep = ~ uonduosag Wnowy  #¥peyo  a12Q Ry
oNON 1£100-1 1d38
ONILSIT MO3IHD
I ANSWHOVLLY ALHMOHLNY 3dld SAILID IAIL



l

131V

_20VS'L1ZY'06Z)

S SOUHO LINDYID 81 EE016EBENYE ]

e = . 9Ll 9geL |  0Z0Z/60/0L: 951
w__ - SOAS WHOINN 3AIdINENY £0EG°L 1 Z1'062: ‘$TIMOL- TYLNIH-SIINddNS dOHS | 82662 19282 __.0zoz/e0/0L: 561
L 30IAY3S FOVHIATE INIZZYNOOL P09S°1 121062 ! d002S INIHOYIN 3011 2L'9) zer | ozoemooL: ve)
L I dOHS dOL AHL! _ 9/25°}1Z+ 062 NYVd ‘FYOWNSNIA-ISNIdXT WHOLINN: 96'9¥E ezes

i . __AONIONIN3 1SVOD HLNOS! _ 1089°112¥°062, 1N 0004 dX MIHD HIONVH SIIVIOd' §9'22E'2€ lzess L 25

| S R o .._SVYOIV¥O0S _ 10¥S'LIZr 062 22/6°12/8 | N1S-SIJIANIS SYD. Z8¥El vees 0202/90/0L_ 1S}
e ONI “A3Q % NOLLISINDOY WVLIY  5529°L12r'062 S3l3ALLYVE 09852 10202/90/0}- 0§
m! ANVJNOD NNIND.. 1095} 127062 . SHIVAIY 1IN0 S1'95E'9 0202/90/0L: BY};
P . 'd QIAVG ‘TTVH] _ €085'L1ZF 062 SOAS VD3] JONd-02/60° 05 LLL'L __0202/90/0}; 8¥
ml . HOV39 ¥3A0Y9 4O ALID! _ LOVS'LIZH'062, 8L/8-02/L 'T NIS-S1SOD 389d: Lb'46L'L 0202/90/04; L1}

i o SYILHOISINII 'JO¥d SALID AN} 9szg'Lievioee, ATFHONH-SLYH WHO4INN; 00°05 0Z02/90/0L; 9pL!
e e . OTdYWMIIMYIN3NVG 085 (¥4 VT4, SOAS 1¥931 404d-02/60; 00°20S i 0202/90/0L; S¥
w . e SNOS B SUMNO N 2225°L12°062; _.__ONVI133¥A-SINYd XIWON: 08'G6L .020Z/90/0L! ¥
| __SNOILYDINNIAWOD MILMVHO! _ 10¥s'Lizyosz] Z NS AL-615202000L015¥28#100V; 18'8LL 0202/90/01] ¥
: SNOLLYOINNWINOD Y¥ILYMYHO|  LOYS'LIZF 062 € NLS AL-/829110L0L0LSHZEALODY! LL'E6
b ONI'SHOSSINJWNOD ¥3nVa! _logg'Lizroez . ¥OLYINOIY HIV-ALN] 8€'692
| ONI 'IN3INdINDT 3814 ¥VLSTIV,  2.25'L1Zv062 NOS¥Y3d-S1008 ANVIQIM! Lieee

B .. 270,00 JONVNILINIVN LOONNNL! _ 9225°LL2Y 062 TIONZLS 1VOD HSNXH8! 00'vS

OT1 00 JONYNILNIVIN LNONAINL!

.SLeg’Lley06e

wm_<mm~_ '? ONINVITO FDOZN_D.Z 02°89S

_AONZ9HINI 1SVOQ HLNOS! _ L09S'L 124062 HIVAIY M3 hziooo-mwo.ﬁ. 00'szy
. ~ SYOIVO0S|  Love'LLezr062 _01/6-41/8 2 NLS-STDINNIS SYO! 82°68 is0es
MILSVIN IONVY! _ 9/25'L12v 062 dIZ ¥1D-3NV: 2829 IL0EL
) o _HIISYW JONVY!  9.25'L12v'062) __dIZ¥LD- zmo:]:..:-.& ve 082
e ¥3LSYN 3ONVH! 9251 12v°062! WYO4INN OSIN-OTIZONY! 2Z'8L8 12062 |
) MILSVIN JONVY| 9225112062, . __SL¥IHS-L NIANIH; 96'%61 12082 i 0202/92/60 ,mmr
L YALSVIN FONVY _ 9/25°)12¥ 062 SLUIHS WHOZINN-YINNSd ' £2°€28 L0EL . 0202/52/60 LEL!
L _ ¥ILSYIN IONVY: _ 9/25°)12¥'062 o dIZHLO-NOHYWOW' 879 2081 i 0Z02/52/60, OF;
— N _ ONI'AY3QIONBNI LB Y _ 9225°L12¥'06Z SYIAIN-ANICIONBNI 3 SIMIHS 88ELL 905 | Ozoz/seien. 6zl
AlddNS IWIHOLINVF 34YO0ud _ $095'412¥ 062 SANJANSONINVIID €v28 _  _ S0eL | 0Z02/52/60 92
= . A1ddNS TYRIOLINVI IuVO0Md _ #0994 127062, ...SANdNSONINVITO 88'M9¥  S0EL __ 0e0zIseie0. 42):
o .00 ORILOTTA ? SYO OIIOVd _ LOVS'LIZH 06T ... EUBELS | NISOIMLOTA. Sv'9622 _ _ wo0sL | _ 0202/52/60° 921
- _NOILOT1OMd 3¥I4 TLYN - VAN _ £055°L 124062 NOLLINOSENS JIHSYITNAW HLVEH 00SLL ___ €0BL 0202560 ST
__ ONI 'FUVMQYVH 3 El 1_,_? ~S099'kizv06e  SWHL'3NIO VIINOD-INIVWOIOYY: 05'%Z ____ 20eL _ | ozozsaso’ vz,
ONI ‘JUVMQ¥YH 30V SHININ, #0908tz 06Z; 00 HINYOO YIOTQVS-INIVI | NLS' 982} 12064 [ 0202/52/6
f _ONI 'JHVMANYH 30V SHININ; _ +095'}L2r 062! YINOWIY LNIVA-LNIVA | NLS' LE°Z€ izoeL | ozoziszeo z
e ONI'TUVMAYYH 30V SHININ_ 009G LLEY06Z] .. SOVEHSWML s062 ___ _ izoeL __ _ | 0z02iszie0i izl
_ONI "JHYMAYVYH 30V SHININ! _ #096'L12¥062 ) 'SOV.LATM ‘SHOOH-LNIVIN | NiS| 8892 izoeL |__ ozoziszieo: ozii
“ONI 'S¥YMQAHVH 30V SHININ; __$095'+125'062} .. M907avd-LNIVW 9078 L z:p_m Ly lzoss ~ 0Z02/52/60! 611}
ONI 'FHYMANVH 30V SHININI__ 1098"LL2v 062} VL 'INIVA-¥TUVHL ¥O4 S3NddNS! ¥#'26  igoss 0202/52/60; 811!
| . ®weNjsejopusp #190y.  uopdussag _Junowy #303yD  3jeq Yoaud ,m::_

I INJWHOVLLY

0202 1€ 100 - | 1d3S

ONILSIT MO3HD

ALIMOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILIO 3N



L — VORIZNY 40 iNve| _ 9095'L 1 zv 067 NIE-SNOLLYOINNWNOD WYL IMMLS Ov'ie _ ‘szee | ozoziol. seh.
{ - _¥OINIAY 4O YINVE! _ 9095°LLZb'087 INIWCIND3 OIavY; 96'2€ 1262 | 0202/60/0L 6}
1 VOIMINY 40 YNVE| _ £095'L 1z¥ 062 HIvd3d INININDA! S6'bLL  iuzes 0202/60/01 €6
| o _ VOIMINY 40 YNVS. __ 1096'LL2+'06Z 3QISINVLS-DNILHOI T10HIA._80'900°) Lz 0202/60/0L. 26
L o ___VOMAWY JOMNYE 100G |1Z5 067 SHOLVI43a JuIL (€). Ov'¥ez o 0202060001 16
b VOIMINY 40 MNVE | 1095'L1Zv 062 SYIVA3Y F1DIHIA_L0'69 | 0z02/60/01 08}
; VOININY 40 JNVE: _ L09S'LLZv 062, N38-HIVdIY Z10IHIA WYL IHLS ph-2) ) 0202/60/01: B8}
D _ o VOININV JONVE 1098’} 1Zr 062, Whieid 66'6 i__ 0z0z/60/01. 88
[~ VORITAY 40 YNVE! _ ZL6S'LLZr06Z. 13N 3NS3Y JTONIS AIHONH. 8028 | 0202/60/01 481 ]
| VOIMIWY 40 YNVE! _ 2459'412v 062, Q004 V3L INLS XT1INOD HLNON' 6958 020Z/60/0}° 981}
L - VORIINY JOINYE, 2495°}125'06Z] - 304 V3L BIRLS ASHYES Ly28 0202/60/01! g8+
L o _VOIM3NY 4O YNVE!  ZiSS Lizyosz! _WINOD WYL 3YINLS J31HD Tulld’ 22'0/9 2eL | ozozieoioli ve,
L VOIMINY 40 YNVE: 2455 |12y 062] 1340004 WYL IXINLS YATIS! 92'bos | ozozse001] sl
P o VOININY JOYNVE| _ 8095'LLZb 062 VIW WY3L LS| pezy | 0z0zZ/60/0L] Z8L]
P VORIZNY 40 INVE! _ 8085} L24'062 ONLLIIW HONNT TIONNOD 34vSnid; 9g2r . 0Z02/60/0}
L _VORIWY 40 %NVE| _ £obe'L 12y 062 ILI3N QHYO| ¥O4 0IaNLS NI TIVO! 0002 szes  f - ozozeoior ot
! — —___VOININV 40 ¥NVE| _ €0va'LL2y06Z JOVNOLS INOHI 43IHD Jx1d| 660 ,_ i 0Z02/60/0L. 6LL:
L B VOINIINY 40 YNVE] _ £ovs'tLzv o6z, __ONULIINWOOZ 667 szeL | ozozeonl 8Ly
L _ VOIMIWY 40 YNVE( _ £0vS' 1428062 JONIUIANOD JUNOIS| 1 ¥E | 0Z02/60/0L; 221!
e YOIMENY J0INVE! _ £0£G 412V 062 ANIHOVA 301 L NOWVLS} 85'858 1/2e. | 0z02180/04: 9L
w - VOININY 40 YNvE! __ £0£s'LL2v 062! ONITOAOZY FUSYMT! 00'SED 12282 I ozozmonri sz1
! VORIAWY 0 INVE. _ 9/25'}12¥ 062 ___3ONVMOTIV WHOAINN ¥3NN3d] 0Z'56e Lzes ! 0202/60/0L bLi
m o VONIAVHOINVE _ 8/25'Lzr 06z, FONVMOTIV WHOIINN HLHOMSNVA] $9'921 azel 1 ozoasoiol es)
P VOIMINY 40 YNVE: _ 0/26'LL2h 062, ... SONYMOTIY WHOSINN INNH! 8e'E41 1781 | ozozseoro): zui
: VOININY 40 YNVE! _ 0/25')12b'062 _SONVMOTIV WHOZINN HINOMSNYYA. 08122 2281 ! 0z0z/60/0L LLL
P VORIINY 4O YNVE _ 9/25'1125062 3ONVMOTIY WHOJINN NV LEZE _ 0202160001 0Z)
w VOININY 40 )INVE. _ 9926'LL2Y 062 LINN3E-SI1ddNS WYAL IINLS 6ES 0202/60/01 691
e YOIN3WYJOINVE _ $525412h 062 SHVE NIZLOHd-STITddNS BVHIY 69'SS 28l | 0Z02/60/0L 89}
e WORAAYIOINVE _ 8025'LIZ506Z 39V.S0d SdN 20'2L Lzl 0202/60/01. 291
o o VORIEWVHOYNVE _ 8025 LLzv 06z HYDINOLSdN| 89wl szes | 0zozisool ool
e VOWEWY40)INVE 8025LZ5067 .. 39VISOd 688/Z ____lzes | ozozioil. SOl
o o VORMANY JONVE _ 8025’ LZb 062, 1SYOD HLNOS OL 39VLSOd Sd: 2605 _ Lzer 0202/60/0L. 91
. VOININY 40 INVE! _ 9025'L1zr'06Z S311ddnS TvDIQ3N LHOITA M .
r - VOININY 40 YNVE, _ 1025°} 12K 062, ¥INOL MILNIY. \
I VORIINY 40 YNvE _ 10Z5'} L2y 062 SQYOD 8SN ONOT VaLXT! 60°}. YN
| l.I o VOMAWV IO YNVE 1025 Lizv06z] SANAANS IOIAH01 Lo'eL  juzer |
P VORIINY 40 )NVE | 1025'L1Zr 062 _._SH3LdVAY ¥IMOd 88N Tddv! zo'ee iLzeL
] 131V €Obe'LIZr 062 2/8 SININ ANOHd S8LECOLEEGANYE! ¥Z'80L iozeL 020216
w _ 1eivl  eove'lizvosz S SOUHO LINDYIO 6L16C0L6EB#NVE] 98'ZLL  10zeL 0Z02/60/0}! 281
=, o cweNwElopen gmy | vowwsg  wmowy  gweyg  seqweup aun
0202 1€ 100~} 1438 o
ONILSIT MO3HD
I ANSWNHOVYLLY ALIMOHLNY 3414 S3AILID 3AIL



xmn_mm

.8025°} 12y062;

ALNVHHYM Z<0_._m_n_.muz_n_n_=._w mw mw

ow.ow\mu\or .vnN ;

A — OTISIOANIS NVI 2165112V 062 1S ¥Od ¥V TV.INIH-LYNOESA-LOJY: £8220'9 0202/62/0}_€€Z.

e . = SWOLSND IAIND. 10191 1Z¥ 062 39000 | NOIVLLYS-103rOdd 0O Z0'+5Z'E. 0202/E2/0L: 262

e SNOS 2 SLMNO N T 5525°L12y 06T 3 dIV ONIHLYIHE 30VdS GINIINOD. €2°1€8 0e0e/eennl  1ez:

 m me e s . SOINOM1D3T3 LSVOD 909511247062 S1¥vd dIvd3y Olavy, 1Z'9v2 0202/e2/0) 0€T

S SNOLLYOINNWINOD M3LHVHD  10¥S'112H 062 I L NLS ‘0622520960015+28#.L00Y 86'¥0Z | Oz0z/ERI0)L 62T

_ .SNOILYOINNWINOD HILHVHD'  LOVS'L12r 062 | Z NLS '0086€20001015¥28#L0JV _86°0T —|_...0z0zEZI0L 82T

L SNOILYOINNWWOD HILHVHO _ LO¥S'}I2H 062, LINYILNIEEL8EL0L0L0LSHZR#IODY. 86402 0202/£2/0

_,.. — _...S1¥vd OLNY 1SINDAVD;  1095°L1ZF 062] AY3LLVE 0299 9L'v.l 0202/£2/0}) !

! Q71 I¥DIQaN 33¥L ONNOE! __9025') 2y 062! $31ddNS ¥DIQ3N: 8181 0202/£2/0}

m 971 ‘Y0Id3N 3341 aNnoal 9025°L12v°062, $3NddNS TvOIQaW: 68'LLL'L 020e/e2/0) :

o _ONI 'SHOSSIHANOD ¥INVE, _ £095°) 127 062 S14vd V8IS-LOINNOD YOIND! 00'28 0z02/¢2/04 -

! ONI 'SHOSSIHdWOD HANYE|  0ES'}LZr06z) ONLLSIL MOTd Y88 TYNNNY: 00'564°2 0202/€2/0 .

s _ ALIBOW 1B1V}| _ €0¥S'L 121 062) LL/01-21/6 SDUHO SSTT1TMIM Avdl| 9092 I _oeozrczio

_ . LB LY: €0¥S'L12y'062 1 LINOYID 6££L656€-LY8SEZHLOOV] 60'EE .0zoz/ezi0

£ o LITONATHO FANVD OACHNY] _ 095"k izv 062! AN L NOIYLLYE! ¥2'8€E _02021£2/0L! 6 _rw

w MHYWVHY!  €0eS’LIZy 062 W ‘S1IMOL-IV.INIH-SINddNS dOHS| £9'9€Z 0202/62/04: 812
OT1'VSN SYOMIY/ _ £085'412y 062! IVANIY HIANITAD NIDAXO/NODYY| 0986

1SIV193dS NOLLYOISLX3 NuZLSIM!

T

€095°L 12062

e

dlvd3y 3av18 OYLYWIOQH!

e ONINIVMLIMIAALVIS|  L0SS') Lev062 __MNOILYDIILYE0 2 Y3LHOIS Juld; .,i
. NOILYMOJHOO ONIGTIOH INQLSANYS! _ £087°0000°062: 0I-SOUHD LNIWILYEY a33M ANNTY cwoﬂmoﬁr b4
: AlddNS TYIIOLINVT JYVO0Hd! 0951 L2y 062: .~$3ddNS ONINVITD; 241 v i __.0202/60/0}" €i;
i N3HJILS 'NYWMIE3IN: _ Z189'} 121062 VIN WY3L IILLS HO ISUNEWITY; 86201 IPEEL 0202/60/0L: 2l
i . __.ONI n.szwwsz_ £019°1124'062 334 140ddNS TVNNNY: 00'518'%1 iegeL | ozozsoioL 11
| . .mu_.rw_wo._ TYANSWNOYIAND _ E0E5'L 124062, WVSOdSIa ILSYM £9'S15°2 ZEEL | 0Z0Z/BO/OL Q)
. SOILSIDO0T TYANIWNOHIANT ' €0€5'L 121 062 vSOdSIQ ILSYM: SZ0LL'Z 74572 0202/60/0); wpw
. ONI'MYM3Q8r  8095'L12¥'062 . _J3nd 89ivl'y Clees 202/60/0L 802
o o O ASNISMIAYD 20951127 062 UYMLI0S ONINAIHOS LAHS 02/0}: 2680} ogeL ]
{ o DTNISNISMINO,  2095°112H'062 YYMLIOS ONINGIHOS LAIHS 02/80 26'80L o,nmh,f o owouao\s .8«
o m._<zo_wwmn_o~_u,mzb_.Eo_z:_\,_s_oo £0€S5°1 121062 L21-0z/5Liz) TIYMINTY LOVHINOD ¥9'206' 62eL owoﬁ%\.or 502.
L e DTISALVIOOSSY B SONITIOD _ €08S°LLZY08Z1 FET MIINTE HIDINRIIS 3MId VAN 00622 L1 S |
P o YOIIINY 4O NNVE. _ 10E9'1LZY'06Z; SLYVd ALN 26'96 14282
i VOIMANY J0NVE| _ 10891 LZ¥ 062 SNMOQ IILALN 0¥’ 2L
_. . . YOINANY 40 MNVE| _ 10€9°L12p'062. VAL ALN: 02'90E'E .
m VOIMIWY 4O MNvE| 8095} 12v'062| 13AVHL ATISNIH-T3N] 8266 N
! VOIYIWY JO YNVE:  8085°L 12K 062 BENEIRZN
i VORIINY 4O YNVE! _ 9095°LL2+'062} YNN3LNY € NOLLYLS/ 06'66
“ o _VOIMaNY 4O XNYE|  8095°'L1Z¥ 062 L . WBlid 666 0202
i VORIANY 40 YNval  9095'L12406Z} _D3 NOLLYDINNWWOD ALNNOD - 40 1NO; 95265 2L o~o~ao§ 961!
== - i —SRNISETLOpUIA - povie s E O -1 uopduoseq _Sos< _BAB/UQ | Sje@yosyy sun
020Z ‘L€ 100 -1 1d3s
ONILSIT HIIHD
L INJWHOVLLY ALIMOHLNY 3di4 SAILID IAIL



_.07dV Wdld MY ¥aNva:

£0£5'L125°082.

100 o Sa0)AIeS _mco_wm&ohn_ cm Ev

. . . iozgL 0202190111 €22,

. - SNOS®SUMNONT _ 0/25't}2¥ 062 sjued ysnUQ eAlS g YUOMSIES 9B'PGS'L 69EL ! 0202190111 ziZ.

SNOS 2 SLLYNO N1 __ 5525°L12¥'062 Beq adoi psy zz'10} 698 ' 0zoz/sonL. Liz

. ____OT13SNISM3YD: _ /09S'L}Z¥ 062 83 siosn AUMON 26901 99Es 0zoz/901) 022,

o .SOINOMIOI13 ISVOD _ 9098'112v'062 ~9 JSUIGED OIpEJ POOMUSY| ¥}'C9 L9es . 0Z0Z/90/L} 692,
SNOILVOINNWINOD ¥3LHYHD: _ 10v5'L125 062 UOREIS /8291 10L0L0LSPZI#LODY. L2°E6 19982 | 0z0Z/90/LL: 892

SNOLLYOINNWNOD H3LNVHO! _ L0YS'LLZp 062 OJEIS BEE20L09800LGVZ #100Y. 99°0LZ _ _ 99eL | ozozeolll: Loz

e

B —

o e e s et - s e

ONI ‘FUVMAEVH
ONI 'THYMANV]

ONI .m_zw.._.<>>om<I m_o< w.mmz_s_

10991z 06T

86

45€L
|48EL

L . _AON3OYIW3 LSYOD HLNOS _ 1095°4124"08Z _SMIVAIH P ONS TYNNNV-19 26993 L1'6vL'9 |
o AONIOHIWT LSYOD HINOS | 1095'L 121062 4 ¥IVd3Y ONINIALS 3S00T16993 0222’8
AONIOHINS LSVOO HINOS. _ 109G’} 12¥ 062 NVOS LHOIN WO¥ YY1 MIV¥6993 00'S8
. ADN3OM3W3 1SVOO HINOS.  L09G'LLZH'06Z 09071 30¥3Id 30V1d3Y 16993 90'51Z
. SVOIVI0S, _ 10vS'LiZy 06T _ZH/0L-01/6 Z NLS-SADINYIS SVO: £5°06

Hivday 3uiL ._.<|_u_-m.vwo._. 09’ wm_.

Lovs'Lieroee.

#095°1 127062

ELOL-YL6 ) ,z._.w.o_m._.omqm_ LeLL’y

ONd gaLHOI:

,

095’} 12v'062:

L09G°L L2¥ 062

_QMOD NOISNZLX3,

9,0}

SYINILSYI-SHIvdad 23! L¢e°¢

LEALh

_veeL

2582 -
9562
‘sges

ONI "IHVYMAYVYH 30V

e o 4 ettt b ot ettt -

ONI 'SHYMQA¥VH Jov SHIANIN

b INSWHOVLLY

ONI ‘FUYMAYYH 30V SNINIW

ONI ‘I4YMAYVH 30V SHIANIW

ONI ‘JHYMA¥YH 30V SHININ]

L095°} 121062

syaNIn

€425°1 121062

MYIMA "INODIIS-dIVdaY J10IHIA| 22’2

€425°L12v 062

w:mm JdIM v_00|_D<n_-w._OO.r . TIVAS; ¥¥'28

662571 12P 062

‘N1d dIY 'ISOH HIV-$100.L TIVWS} 608

3101 43IHD mm_u; 94’01

S

R SNOLLYDINNANINOD ¥ILHYHD!  10¥S'LLZH 062! uonels 61.5202000101S¥Z8#LIOV! 18'8L) 99€L | 0zoz/90/s
__.OTI¥2IQ3N 3341 ANNOS; 9025} 12¥'062: $3I1ddNS VOIQIW; 0262 19982 -
. o LBLV:  €0vS'LL2Y062 Unop AIVIUOW 821 EE016E6# DNV} 28°E8) aveeL 1
191V _ €0pS'L12y°062. SUl| dUoYd GBLEEOLBES # 190V SZ'EEL e |
_ _im1y' covg'Lizvosz] ) Inouo AIUOW 6.1 €E01BEGH D1V, 28'E8) o LH 0202/90/1}: 292;
SNV OAONNY 30 ALD| _ 40vG LLzr 06z ~JUB.PAH 814 - JBIEM £1°9 iegeL 0202190141192}
i _ANVYO OAOHNY 40 ALID| _ L0¥S'L12¥'067 ~(uoneBu) )M 6+°181 '€9es | _ 0zoz/90/k): 082;
{ ‘JANVYO OAOYMY 40 ALID|  LOPS'LLZH'062 ~(Aepn duel) OpL) J9IRMI 91 60E 698L |._0202/00/1L; 6gz:
o . 3ANVHO OAQYYY 40 ALID| _ 200Z°0000°062 020Z1d9S V404: 06'672'269 12962 . 0Z02/90/L)° 8SZ!
JANVHO OAOHYY 40 ALID!  Z00Z'0000°062 0202 By v404| 8y'€8L'0LY __ jzocs 0202/90/L 11 252,
. BANYHO OAOUYY 40 ALIO| __Z002'0000°062; _.0zozAInr vaod sL1zeBLy i 0202/90/L}: 92
| 97100 JONYNIALNIV LNONYNL! _ 9/25'LL2¥'062! NOSNONI-HIVTY LVOD HSNME] 00'L8 . _0202/£2/04 |
e ___301AN3S 39VY3A38 |INIZZYNDOL' _ £0£5°L12¥'062! . IYINZH INIHOVIN 301: 62°2L) . 0202/E2/01; ST
o _ dOHS dOL3HL _ 2425'L)Z 062] _SYSYI 30V V40-dX3 WHOAINN| 09'689 _0202/£2/01° £62;
. e JONIFIDADIMALS| _ €OEG'))2H'062: __3ONVINJNOD 34VS [¥3LS| 05981 _020Z/€20L} 2
» AONIONINT LSVOD HLNOS! 10964 L2b 062! VdI3Y  30IAN3S TVNNNV-IS-66993! ShpeL’ 4 0202/£2/0} \Se:
| - - ADNIOYINA 1SYOO HINOS: __ L09S'L 12062, 3 LHOI 'LNVI000 '8 ISOH S¥99L: 9L'8¥6 omow\nm\e o5z

020216201 242
0202/£2/0} 9¥Z|
0202/82/01. S¥T.
... 020Z/EZI0L: ¥¥T.
0202/£2/01. €2:
L

Ve
oy
6€2!

Oc0e/ez/o
0202/€2/0
020z/€2/0
0202/€2/0
_020z/€2/0

SUIEN ISET JOPUSA.

5525°L12v"062]

_#100y

020Z ‘L€ 120 - | 1d3S

ALIMOHLNY 314 SALLID 3AIS

ONILSITHO3IHD

:o_.ﬂ.%.o.mmn_

_30v18-S31ddNS HTUVHL ONIMOHS| 1’91 i
Junowy

#)08UD

0z0ZIEZ/0V| SEZ!
ged paug Bun



| 5116088€8)

_ SSTENIM zoNEME __£0Y5'LLZV'062 ___ Ul 2uoud |0000-26ZVS60/9#1 00V 28'6.0'L ;

. __ O] 'ONIN¥YZT SNOLLNTOSLIONVL! _ 2095'L L2606 1202 10} [emaue1 A21iod| 00'250' 020 62

[ . ONI310AOINILS| A 2oue|idwod Syes-alS| 00°05 0202/90/11.
, "ONI 310AORALS! _90ue)idwoo sjes-LalS] 0005 ‘ 1L 262
" AON3OYINS 1SYOO HLNOS | L09g" :,N_w.@mw E_aom - 1999 m_ 9,680 0202/90/LL: 162
_ SYOIV0S: __ L0vS'LLZh 062 - _0Z0Z/90/L}: 062
o AON3DV SW3 AINNOD O'S. _10SS'LIZY06T €7 'eA0g UBluIND 1800y msom;opm 8L 1 0202190111 _682:
. e UYAABYYES  SLEG'LIZY06T L lsfid NG ooss .0202/90/L1 | 882
i _ ... ONI'JYIL VINVIN VINVS _ L09S'LIZ¥ 062 (2) wowsoeids1 a1 61 GG'OLL L 0202/90/LL 282
| ONI'AMIQIONSWI L9 Y 92251125062 sujea - Aisploiquiz uusieams G'bL 0202/90/11: 982
Lo .. ANVAINOD NNIND _ 1095°}12°062, 0.d Yipo - 30y oUUBK. §Z°919'L __ 0202/90/LL: S8Z;
e ONI 'TUYMQNVH 30V SNININ. 1095 Lizb 062; 0202/90/}1. +82;

ONI 'THVYMAYVYH 30V m.mmz__z,

_yoos'iiey omww

INLoBEIS: ggl)

€125°L12p'062:

_ ‘ ) .ONI 'TUVMTYH 30V SHININ
: ONI ‘JUYMAHVH 30V SHINIA;

ONI ‘SHYMQHVH 30V SHININY

. §see’levoee

5529'L L2062

. 0202/9014
0202190111
0202/90/41.
0202/90/1}.

0202/90/L1

02029071

o ___ONILSISSV-3dI1; 9025} 2+ 062 "~ soyddns ws@ 2 2« .
. IHOWLIHM 'AQISSYD ‘1HI9IN;  €0ES'LIZF 06 ssowes |ebel) 00°06)
. X3a34}  802S°Ll2v06g] 181y aul - sabieys mc_&_:m,, 92'65
_ ‘ OT1SIOINYIS NVI, _ 2159°L12r'062 ~IBa jejusy - | $0EEA 199V 96'6v9'L
ONI 'MYMIQ 81 _ 8095'}12¥ 062 BNd; 26°€9E°L  iLles
: wz_,w_<>>m_n_m_; 1098} 12062, g 9ive fﬁ
= . g . SWENjseTlopuan  giooy —- - - uonduwosag E:o_E, %_023
0202 1€ 120 -1 1d3as ,

I INJWHOVLLY

ONLLSIT MO3HD
ALIMOHLNY 3di4 S31LI0 3N

0¢02/20/1
°jeqQ ¥93y9

0: _|_‘



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
08/21/2020 - 09/03/2020
9/11/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

65,354.55
1,000.58
5,544.00

25,958.22

86,769.09
3,697.29
3,419.52

1,570.56

20,094.19
14,859.77
15.01
1,403.25
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

247,797.71




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
09/04/2020 - 09/17/2020
9/25/2020
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 52,187.14
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 898.48
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 5,808.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 24,371.13
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 121,006.52
5108 Holiday Pay 5,667.52
5109 Sick Pay 756.00
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -

5111 Vacation Buyback -

5112 Sick Leave Buyback .

5113 Vacation Pay 1,198.08
5114 Comp Pay 3,237.12
5115 Annual Leave Pay -

5121 PERS Retirement 20,904.32
5122 Social Security 15,458.83
5123 PARS Retirement 13.48
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,313.75
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 16,475.62
5132 Dental Insurance 968.16
5133 Vision Insurance 267.04
5134 Life Insurance 121.52
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34

270,932.05




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
09/18/2020 - 10/01/2020
10/9/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5106
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

58,168.66
1,000.58
3,885.75

36,859.32

90,327.73
4,243.50

1,858.56
6,272.96
2,209.10
22,146.25
12,371.84
15.01
768.24
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

258,239.18




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
10/02/2020 - 10/15/2020
10/23/2020

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

70,439.91
1,000.58
3,201.00

27,454 .88

41,292.87
3,691.22

792.00

2,726.40
4,361.52

20,114.65
8,776.91
15.01
538.75
125.00
16,475.62
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

202,517.38




i, STAFF REPORT

s 2P,y

'&‘595-4@(, oo L
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: November 20, 2020
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Obsolete Equipment as Surplus

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt a Resolution to declare the attached inventory of equipment as
surplus.

BACKGROUND

The portable radio equipment identified on the included list has reached operational obsolescence. The
equipment is no longer compliant with industry standards, and spare parts are no longer available. While
this non-supported equipment cannot be used by frontline fire suppression staff, there does exist a market
for this equipment for private-sector contractors hired to support major fire incidents. If declared surplus,
this equipment could potentially be sold to a private party and the funds received applied to the future
purchase of industry standard portable radios. Should the surplus equipment be sold to a private party, the
sale will be subject to the receiving party approving a release of liability document.

FISCAL IMPACT

There would be no fiscal impact to the Five Cities Fire Authority by declaring the obsolete equipment as
surplus. Opportunity to receive unanticipated revenues should the equipment be sold to a private party.
ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:

1. Approve the resolution declaring obsolete equipment as surplus.
2. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

Inventory of Equipment
Resolution Declaring Equipment as Surplus

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



EXHIBIT A

Five Cities Fire Authority
Inventory of Obsolete Radio Equipment

Bendix King Portable Radio Model # Serial Number
GPH5102XCMD 645186
GPH5102XCMD 645187
GPH5102XCMD 645189
GPH5102XCMD 650012
GPH5102XCMD 650019
GPH5102XCMD 650020
GPH5102XCMD 650021
GPH5102XCMD 650022
GPH5102XCMD 726356
GPH5102XCMD 726358
GPH5102XCMD 726360
GPH5102XCMD 726361
GPH5102XCMD 726362
GPH5102XCMD 726370
GPH5102XCMD 726372
GPH5102XCMD 726379
GPH5102XCMD 819262

Accessory Description Quantity
Antenna 32
Clamshell Battery Holder 28
Desktop Charger 1
Memory Cloning Cube (Programming)

Programming Cable
Rechargable Battery
Speaker Microphone 12

Vehicle Charger



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER DECLARING OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT
AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority has identified equipment that has exceeded its
useful life and has reached operational obsolescence: and

WHEREAS, the attached Exhibit “A” enumerates and list all pieces of equipment that will be
subject to this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority desires to declare this equipment as surplus and
is seeking approval of the Board to sell or dispose of the subject equipment enumerated
within Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the sale of this equipment will bring unanticipated revenues to the Authority.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does
declare the obsolete equipment as surplus and authorizes the Chief to sell or dispose of the

subject equipment enumerated within Exhibit “A” and to allow the Chief to require the
potential purchasers to sign a release and waiver form included herein as Exhibit “B”.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by Board Member , seconded by , and by
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 20t day of November, 2020.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-12
PAGE 2

KAREN BRIGHT, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2020-12 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 20t day of November, 2020.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 20t day of
November, 2020.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



Five Cities Fire Authority
Inventory of Obsolete Radio Equipment

EXHIBIT A

Bendix King Portable Radio Model #

GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD
GPH5102XCMD

Accessory Description

Antenna

Clamshell Battery Holder

Desktop Charger

Memory Cloning Cube (Programming)

Programming Cable
Rechargable Battery
Speaker Microphone

Vehicle Charger

Serial Number

645186
645187
645189
650012
650019
650020
650021
650022
726356
726358
726360
726361
726362
726370
726372
726379
819262

Quantity

32
28

W =



EXHIBIT B

RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT
FOR RECEIPT OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

This Release and Waiver of Liability and Indemnification Agreement (“Release™) is made
effective as of November ___, 2020, by (“RECIPIENT?), the
Effective Date of this Agreement.

RECITALS

The Five Cities Fire Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, (“AUTHORITY”) desires to sell and/or
donate certain surplus property as described in Exhibit “A” to RECIPIENT.

The RECIPIENT acknowledges the surplus property is sold/donated “AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH
ALL FAULTS”;

The RECIPIENT of the specific surplus property (hereinafter “PROPERTY™) described in the
attached Exhibit “A” acknowledges that proper use of the equipment may require maintenance and

training.

The RECIPIENT acknowledges that RECIPIENT remains responsible for obtaining any necessary
maintenance and training in order to use the PROPERTY; and

The RECIPIENT acknowledges that the RECIPIENT holds all responsibility for proper operation
of the PROPERTY.

NOW, THEREFORE, the RECIPIENT agrees to the following waiver of liability and indemnity
provisions

1. Receipt of Equipment. The RECIPIENT acknowledges receipt of that PROPERTY listed
in attached Exhibit “A” sold by the AUTHORITY to the RECIPIENT:

2. Condemned Equipment. Some of the PROPERTY may be deemed as condemned and/or
has reached operational obsolescence per manufacturer labeling and is not recommended
for any uses involving life safety. By taking possession of such PROPERTY from the
AUTHORITY, RECIPIENT is acknowledging such conditions and releases the
AUTHORITY from liability and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the AUTHORITY
as set forth below.

3. No Warranties. The description of PROPERTY offered to RECIPIENT has been
compiled from available data to the AUTHORITY. The AUTHORITY does not guaranty
or warranty the condition or quality of the PROPERTY. The PROPERTY offered is sold
“AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ALL FAULTS.” The AUTHORITY, including its officers,
employees, attorneys and agents, makes no representations, extends no warranties of any
kind, either express or implied, including but not limited to the implied warranties of
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and assumes no responsibilities with
respect to design, development, manufacture or use of the PROPERTY sold to the
RECIPIENT. The AUTHORITY reserves the right to withdraw any PROPERTY item(s)
offered. The AUTHORITY will furnish no services of any kind or any costs associated



with shipping, including but not limited to, packaging, crating, loading and/or freight,
unless otherwise indicated.

4. Waiver of Liability. RECIPIENT shall assume all liability for the property after sale.
RECIPIENT does hereby waive, release, and discharge any and all claims, whether known
or unknown, for damages for personal injury, death, property damage, any claim in tort, or
any other claim, regardless of legal theory, that may hereafter accrue as a result of the use
or sale of the PROPERTY by RECIPIENT or any third parties. The entire risk as to the
performance of the PROPERTY is assumed by RECIPIENT. In no event shall the
AUTHORITY or its officers, employees, attorneys or agents, be responsible or liable for
any direct, indirect, special, incidental, consequential damages, lost profits, or any other
economic or physical loss or damage to any individual regardless of legal theory resulting
from use of the PROPERTY. The above limitations on liability apply even though the
AUTHORITY may have been advised on the possibility of such damage.

a. The provisions of section 1542 of the Civil Code of the State of California are
hereby expressly waived, and the RECIPIENT understands that the section

provides:

“A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or
suspect exist in his favor at the time of executing the release which if known by
him must have materially affected his settlement with the debtor.”

5. Indemnification. To the furthest extent allowed by law, RECIPIENT shall indemnify,
hold harmless and defend AUTHORITY and each of its officers, officials, attorneys,
employees, agents and volunteers from any and all loss, liability, fines, penalties,
forfeitures, costs and damages (whether in contract, tort or strict liability, including but not
limited to personal injury, death at any time and property damage) incurred by
AUTHORITY, RECIPIENT or any other person, and from any and all claims, demands
and actions in law or equity (including attorney's fees and litigation expenses), arising or
alleged to have arisen directly or indirectly out of performance of this Agreement.
RECIPIENT’S obligations under the preceding sentence shall apply regardless of whether
AUTHORITY or any of its officers, officials, employees, attorneys, agents or volunteers
are passively negligent, but shall not apply to any loss, liability, fines, penalties, forfeitures,
costs or damages caused by the active or sole negligence, or the willful misconduct, of
AUTHORITY or any of its officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

6. Payment Terms. Upon entering into a contract for purchase of the subject surplus
property, RECIPIENT may pay (if applicable) by cash, certified check, cashier’s check, or
money order made payable to the Five Cities Fire Authority. RECIPIENT may remit
payment in person at the Headquarters Building for AUTHORITY or mail to The Five
Cities Fire Authority; Attention: Fire Chief, at 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, CA.
93420.

RECIPIENT HAS CAREFULLY READ THIS WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND
INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTANDS ITS CONTENTS. RECIPIENT



IS AWARE THAT THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND A CONTRACT BETWEEN
RECIPIENT AND THE AUTHORITY.

RECIPIENT

Printed Name/Title

By:
Date



Five Cities Fire Authority
Inventory of Obsolete Radio Equipment

Bendix King Portable Radio Model # Serial Number
GPH5102XCMD 645186
GPH5102XCMD 645187
GPH5102XCMD 645189
GPH5102XCMD 650012
GPH5102XCMD 650019
GPH5102XCMD 650020
GPH5102XCMD 650021
GPH5102XCMD 650022
GPH5102XCMD 726356
GPH5102XCMD 726358
GPH5102XCMD 726360
GPH5102XCMD 726361
GPH5102XCMD 726362
GPH5102XCMD 726370
GPH5102XCMD 726372
GPH5102XCMD 726379
GPH5102XCMD 819262

Accessory Description Quantity
Antenna 32
Clamshell Battery Holder 28
Desktop Charger 1

Memory Cloning Cube (Programming)

Programming Cable

Rechargable Battery 12
Speaker Microphone 12
Vehicle Charger



